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BD# 20 3,800 Masterpoints 
VUL Both ♠ J 5 3 2 
DLR West ♥ K Q 2 

♦ A 8 3  

 

♣ A K 5 
5,000 Masterpoints 1,600 Masterpoints 
♠ 8 7 ♠  A T 
♥ T 8 6 5 3 ♥ 9 7 
♦ 5 2  ♦ K Q J 7 4 
♣ J T 7 6  
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Honolulu, Hawaii 

♣ Q 8 4 3 
2,850 Masterpoints 

♠ K Q 9 6 4 
♥ A J 4 
♦ T 9 6 
♣ 9 2 

 
West North East  South Final Contract 4♠ by North 
Pass 1NT Pass  2♥ Opening Lead ♦K 
Pass 2♠ Pass 3NT Table Result Down one, N/S -100 
Pass 4♠ Pass Pass Director Ruling Down one, N/S -100  
Pass    

 

Panel Ruling Down one, N/S -100 
 
 
The Facts:  The play was as follows: 
Trick 1: ♦K small ♦ small ♦ ♦A 
Trick 2: Spade to ace. 
Trick 3: ♦Q with all following. 
Trick 4: ♦J with Defenders claiming that Declarer played a club from hand. 
Trick 5: ♦7 was ruffed in Dummy and a claim of the remaining tricks followed. 
 
Declarer’s played cards were mixed by the time the director came to the table. 
 
The Ruling:  In accordance with laws 65 and 66, a revoke was deemed to have occurred 
and one trick was transferred to E/W resulting in the contract being set one trick. 



 
The Appeal: Declarer claimed that she followed to trick three with a diamond, and, after 
the diamond continuation at trick four, ruffed in Dummy and played the ♣5 from hand. 
Dummy was unable to corroborate the Declarer’s sequence of play. Declarer’s cards had 
been mixed by the time the director was called to the table. 
West was certain that North hand played the ♣5 to trick four and agreed that partner led a 
fourth diamond at trick five. West was asked what declarer had done. He said that 
Declarer had ruffed in dummy with the ♠K and claimed. East was not present at the 
hearing, but when asked later, he confirmed this information.  
 
The Decision: Under laws 65D and 66D, when a player disturbs the order of his played 
cards, if the director is unable to ascertain the facts, he shall rule in favor of the other 
side. Therefore, the table director’s decision was upheld resulting in one trick to the 
defenders, 4♠ down one, N/S minus 100. 
 
No appeal without merit warning (AWMW) was given because it was determined that the 
table director had not adequately informed the offender of the appropriate laws. If this 
had been done, the panel would have issued an AWMW. 
 
The Panel: Harry Falk (Reviewer), Patty Holmes and Gary Zeiger 
 
Players Consulted: None. 


